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State f lorida

DATE: September 6, 2019

N
TO: Nickalus Holmes, go'mmission Deputy Clerk I, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Lynn M. Deam#;]&hief of Auditing, Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis
RE: Docket No.: 20190001-EI

Company Name: Tampa Electric Company
Company Code: EI806

Audit Purpose: A3a: Hedging Activities
Audit Control No.: 2019-070-2-2

Volume 2 of the audit working papers are forwarded for confidential treatment pursuant to Rule
25-22.006, Florida Administrative Code. The audit report, and volume 1 of the work papers are
public and held by the Bureau of Auditing. The audit exit conference was held September 3,
2019.
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September 05, 2019
Mrs. Sloan Lewis
Tampa Electric Company
702 Franklin Street
Tampa, FL 33602

RE: Tampa Electric Company — Hedging Activities
Docket No. 20190001-EI — Audit Control No. 2019-070-2-2

Dear Mrs. Lewis,
We have completed our field work in the above-referenced audit. Attached is the audit report.

Please sign and date a copy of this letter and return it to me indicating that you have received the
confidential copy of the audit report.

Sincerely,

[ il b=

Intesar Terkawi
Audit Manager

Received by: 7/8’//?

‘Tampa Electric Company

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus
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